Point Recycling and Refuse

P.M.B. 1542, 145 Tyee Drive, Point Roberts, WA 98281

Business Phone: (360) 945-1516
December 2, 2009

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Docket TG-091687 Point Recycling — Temporary Operating Authority

Dear Commission,

| have outlined serious concerns about planning and the long-term future of services in Point Roberts. | do not
believe that it is appropriate for the Commission to grant a full Certificate until Whatcom County complies with

the State requirements for planning and supporting the Point Roberts solid waste system.

The Commission may feel that it is premature to grant Permanent Authority to Point Recycling for on-call and
special clean-up services.

Point Recycling is not opposed to revolving Temporary Authority until such time as Whatcom County provides
the Commission with a viable Plan. At that time, Point Recycling would like to opportunity to apply for a full
Permanent Certificate within the obligations of that Plan.

Sincerely,

Arthur Wilkowski
Point Recycling and Refuse



